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STATE OF

Re: [EXTERNAL] Fwd: Nix Sand and Gravel Mine TR4 Adequacy Letter

1 message

Alex Schatz <aschatz@brannan1.com>

To: DNR Nikie Gagnon <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Thanks, Nikie. In ordinary circumstances we might try to redirect and have someone else respond to the substantive

comments sooner than later. We may still do that, but there is a lot going on. For the benefit of everyone, please extend

the decision date for TR-4 by 30 days.

Alex

Sent from my iPhone

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=07448aba5e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a:r6738905752204580998%7 Cmsg-f: 183929605440050484...

On Aug 1, 2025, at 4:52 PM, Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> wrote:

This email was sent from a source outside of Brannan, please be cautious of links, attachments, and
phishing requests.

Hi Alex.

| just sent the attached adequacy letter for the Nix Pit TR4 to Steve and received a notification that he is out
of the office until August 12. The decision date for this revision is August 9. Do you want to send me an
extension request to push the decision date out 30 days to allow time for Steve to review and respond to my
questions when he returns?

Feel free to call me on Monday to discuss this or you can just send me an email request to extend the
decision date.

Kind regards,

Nikie Gagnon

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Date: Fri, Aug 1, 2025 at 4:46 PM

Subject: Nix Sand and Gravel Mine TR4 Adequacy Letter

To: Steve Kelton <skelton@brannani.com>, <jlamanna@brannani.com>, Scott Legg
<slegg@brannani.com>

Hi Steve.

Please see the attached adequacy letter for the Nix Technical Revision 4. | had a few fairly minor
changes/questions I'd like you to address before | can approve the revision. The Division appreciates the
thoughtful analysis you provided for the baseline data.

Let me know if you have any questions or if you need an extension to allow time to submit your response
before the August 9 decision date.

Have a nice weekend.

Nikie Gagnon
Environmental Protection Specialist

COLORADO Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Fri, Aug 1, 2025 at 5:03 PM
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